City of Albuquerque

ALBUQUERQUE P.0. BOX 1293 ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87103

NEW  MEXICO

June 21, 1994

James Topmiller, P.E.
Bohannan Huston, Inc.
7500 Jefferson NE
Albuquerque, N.M. 87109

RE: ENGINEER'S CERTIFICATION FOR TRAILS @ 7 BAR S #1 (B-13/D6A)
RECEIVED JUNE 7, 1994 FOR FINANCIAL GUARANTY RELEASE
ENGINEER'S STAMP DATED 6/6/94

Dear Mr. Topmiller:
Based on the information included in the submittal referenced above, City
Hydrology accepts the Engineer's Certification of grading & drainage and

releases the Financial Guaranty for this project.

The TQM panel never submitted their recommendations for subdivision

certification guidelines to the DPM committee. Therefore the City has not

adopted any guidelines.

If I can be of further assistance, You may contact me at 768-2727.
Sincerely,

/JMW/?W

ohn P, Curtin, P.E.
Civil Engineer/Hydrology

Lynda-Michelle DeVanti, Project # 4727.90

WPHYD/7631/jpc

THE CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY/REASONABLE ACCOMMODATION EMPLOYER




